RAJOO
excellence in extrusion

August 18, 2024

To,

BSE Limited,

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street,
Fort, Mumbai - 400 001.

BSE Scrip Code: 522257

BSE Scrip ID: RAJOOENG

Sub: Intimation regarding Loss of Share Certificate and Stop Transfer.
Ref: Regulation 39(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015(SEBI Listing Regulations).

Dear Sir / Madam,

With the reference to the captioned subject and pursuant to the regulation 39(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations,
the intimation is being submitted for the loss of share certificate by the securities holder and stop transfer based
on email dated August 18, 2024 received from Link Intime India Private Limited, Registrar and Transfer Agent of
the Company and requisite details are given below:

Sr. Stop Folio No | Name of Shareholder Share Distinctive No. of | Reason
No. Transfer Certificate No. No. Shares
date
1 August 17, 001797 MANISHABEN 33513 1042001- 1000 Lost By
2024 KHIMJIBHAI HAPALIA 1043000 Holder
This is for your information and record.
Thanking you.
Yours faithfully,
For RAJOO ENGINEERS LIMITED
Digitally signed by
DOSHI DOSHI KHUSHBOO
KHUSHBOO CHANDRAKANT
Date: 2024.08.18
CHANDRAKANT 5 5733, 05130
Khushboo C. Doshi
Managing Director
DIN: 00025581
Encl: a/a
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Rohit Sojitra

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

18 August 2024 04:01
compliances@rajoo.com; upnikidoshi1956 @yahoo.com

amit.banerjee@linkintime.co.in

Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
ID1568.pdf; ID1568.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information

pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Rajoo Engineers Limited

Stop Transfer Folio Name Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Reason
Date No No. Shares
17 Aug 2024 001797 MANISHABEN KHIMJIBHAI 33513 1042001 - 1000 Lost By
HAPALIA 1043000 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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